"E NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
X e g.'"

Re: 2AM-LUP2032_CIRNAC Letter of Acceptance_irrevocable standby letter of credit
No. PEBHTO231528

Karyn Lewis <k.lewis@mandalayresources.com> Tue, Jun 9, 2020 at 2:06 PM
To: "Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC)" <spencer.dewar@canada.ca>,
Stephanie Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>

Thanks Godwin, much appreciated.

Karyn Lewis
778-386-7340

From: Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC) <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:02 PM

To: Karyn Lewis <k.lewis@mandalayresources.com>

Cc: 'Richard Dwyer' <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC)
<spencer.dewar@canada.ca>; Stephanie Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 2AM-LUP2032_CIRNAC Letter of Acceptance_irrevocable standby letter of credit No. PEBHT0231528

Hi Karyn,

Please find attached the letter of acceptance from Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada for the May
29, 2019 Amendment #19 of the HSBC Bank Canada irrevocable standby letter of credit No. PEBHTO231528, for the
Lupin Mine water licence 2AM-LUP2032.

A hard copy of the acceptance letter is being sent to you by registered mail.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks and best regards,

Godwin Okonkwo (M.Sc., P.Bio)

Manager, Water Resources

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca / Tel: 867-975-4550 / Fax: 867-975-4286/ Mobile: 867-222-1668

Gestionnaire, Resource Hydriques
Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca / Tél. : 867-975-4550 / Téléc : 867-975-4286/Mobile: 867-222-1668
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